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you from probation. Financial records from the county also show that you completed payment of 
all fines, fees, and costs associated with the felony conviction. Accordingly, the Division finds that 
you owe $00.00 stemming from your felony conviction in case . 

The Division of Elections finds that the amount of legal financial obligations related to your felony 
convictions in the above-referenced cases that must be paid to make you eligible to vote is $0.00. 
See Article VI, Fla. Const. § 98.0751(1), (2)(a)5.b., Fla. Stat. (articulating restoration of voting 
rights upon completion of a felony sentence including the payment of all fines, fees, and costs). 
We conclude, based upon the information we located, that you are eligible to vote. 

Nothing in this opinion should be construed as evaluating your voting eligibility with respect to 
any other felony convictions you may have. If there are additional cases or convictions you would 
like the Division to examine, please don’t hesitate to contact us. 

Thank you for submitting your request. Should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to 
contact us. 

Sincerely, 
Florida Division of Elections 




